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Re:  Port of Tacoma, et al. v. Puget Soundkeeper Alliance, No. 24-350

Dear Mr. Harris:

On Friday, petitioners filed a supplemental brief responding to the Solicitor General’s

invitation brief and respondent’s supplemental brief responding to that invitation brief.
rereading their supplemental brief, petitioners noticed an error.

e On page 7, the brief states: “The district court rejected Soundkeeper’s argument,
reasoning ‘that vehicle maintenance and/or equipment cleaning [as defined by the
federal regulations]’ did not occur simply because ‘the large mechanical cranes are

maintained and cleaned in place on the [W]harf.” Pet. App.46a (emphasis added).”

e That sentence should read: “The district court rejected Soundkeeper’s argument that
‘vehicle maintenance and/or equipment cleaning [as defined by the federal
regulations]’ occurred ‘because the large mechanical cranes are maintained and

cleaned in place on the [W]harf.” Pet. App.46a (emphasis added).”

This change does not impact the substance of petitioners’ argument, which is that the
district court held that no industrial activity occurred on the Wharf and Soundkeeper did not appeal
that holding. Petitioners will file a corrected version of their supplemental brief promptly,

changing only that sentence. We apologize for this oversight.

cc:  Claire E. Tonry, Esq.
Counsel for Respondent

Respectfully,
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Gregory G. Garre

of LATHAM & WATKINS LLP

Counsel for Petitioners



